
 
For further information about pandemic influenza refer to: 
Ministry of Health: www.moh.govt.nz 
World Health Organisation: www.who.int 
 
For information about travel go to: 
Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade: www.safetravel.govt.nz 
 
For information about workplaces: 
Department of Labour: www.dol.govt.nz 
Ministry of Economic Development: www.med.govt.nz 
 
For information about animals or birds: 
Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry: www.maf.govt.nz 
Biosecurity New Zealand: www.biosecurity.govt.nz 
Biosecurity New Zealand: 0800 809 966 (to report suspected cases in birds/animals) 
 
For information about eating possibly contaminated birds or animals 
New Zealand Food Safety Authority: www.nzfsa.govt.nz 
 
For information about how to prepare for an emergency see the back cover 
of the Telephone Book Yellow Pages or 
Civil Defence: www.getthru.govt.nz 
 
For information about the country’s borders go to: 
New Zealand Customs Service: www.customs.govt.nz 
 
 
 


